From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Matthew Freedman
7/8/2013 2:11:48 PM
russell.garwacki@sce.com (russell.garwacki@sce.com)

Kauss, Kent (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3);
bruce.reed@sce.com (bruce.reed@sce.com); Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com
(Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com); Lauren. Kent@sce.com (Lauren.Kent@sce.com); Warner,
Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJWS5); Dan
Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Lee Schavrien
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com
(Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com); Chuck Manzuk
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); Linda Serizawa (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov);
Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org) (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); Enrique
Gallardo (enriqueg@greenlining.org) (enriqueg@greenlining.org); Bottorft, Thomas
E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Mark Toney
(mtoney@turn.org); Samuel Kang (samuelk@greenlining.org); Megan Scott-
Kakures (megan.scottkakures@sce.com) (megan.scottkakures@sce.com); Stephanie
Chen (stephaniec@greenlining.org) (stephaniec@greenlining.org); Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org) (MRichard@aarp.org); Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)
(MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges

Russ,

I believe that Kellie would send the document to Legislative Counsel. They will turn these
items into legislative language. We would then have a chance to review and ensure that the
language is consistent with our agreement.

I'll plan to send the document to Kellie by COB today unless I hear otherwise from the IOUs.

Matt

On Jul 8, 2013, at 1:56 PM, Russell. Garwacki(@sce.com wrote:

The document Matt attached below comports with where | believe our conversation
ended up this morning. | do have logistical questions -

Is this document sufficient for Kellie Smith to work from? I've been under the
impression that she needs these items crafted up as amendments? Who would have

the ball on that?

Please advise.

LV VLV VLV VLV VGV VYV VLV VIV VYV VYLV

Russ Garwacki
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Director - Pricing Design and Research
SCE Regulatory Operations

(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673
----- Forwarded by Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX on 07/08/2013 01:47 PM -

From: Matthew Freedman <matthew@turn.org>

To: Russell.Garwacki@sce.com, Chuck Manzuk <CManzuk@semprautilities.com>, Dan Skopec
<dskopec@semprautilities.com>, "Enrique Gallardo (enriqueg@areeniining.org)”
<enrigueg@greenlining.org>, "Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org)" <Jbriesemeister@aarp.org>,
Linda Serizawa <linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov>, Lee Schavrien <lschavrien@semprautilities. com>, "Megan
Scott-Kakures (megan.scottkakures@sce.com)" <megan.scottkakures@sce.com>, "Michael Richard
(MRichard@aarp.org)" <MRichard@aarp.org>, "Mike Campbell (MSC@cpuc.ca.gov)' <MSC@cpuc.ca.gov>,
Mark Toney <mftonev@turn.org>, Samuel Kang <samuelk@greenlining.org>, "Stephanie Chen
(stephaniec@greenlining.org)” <stephaniec@areenlining.org>, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pae.com>,

Date: 07/08/2013 11:51 AM

Subject: Rate reform - final draft on issues other than fixed charges

Rate reform group participants,

I'm attaching the (hopefully) final draft on all issues apart
from fixed charges. It is my understanding that we have
essentially reached agreement on these points.

Please let me know if there are any objections. If not, I will
send this draft (in clean form) to Kellie Smith at the Senate
Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee and tell her that
the consumer/IOU group has reached agreement on these elements.
In addition, DRA will circulate the provisions of Section 745
that should be restored.

If anyone needs to talk today, please call my mobile phone (415-
412-7886) .

Many thanks.

Matthew Freedman

Staff Attorney

The Utility Reform Network
matthewl@turn.org
415-954-8084

<Mail Attachment.jpeg>
<Consumers_LegProp July8.docx>
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